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Malave, Erin

From: Matthew Bothwell [matthew@bothwelllaw.net]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 14, 2010 3:53 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corporate Change of Address

| am requesting an address change for Matthew C. Bothwell, P.A. (P10000052213).
—_—
The new address is:

‘Matthew C. Bothwell, P.A,
310 Third Street
Neptune Beach, Florida 32266 US

If you need more information please let me know.
Thank you,

Matthew C. Bothwell, Esqg.
Matthew C. Bothwell, P.A.
310 Third Street

Neptune Beach, Florida 32266
B: (904) 3B6~-6640

F: (904) 242-7051
matthewlfbothwelllaw.net

The information contained in this email message is attorney privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the individual or entity named
gbove. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notificd (hat any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication
is strictly prohibited. |f you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you.
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